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Ref:FR2002/447 

Dr. M. Donaldson 
Secretary 
National Tertiary Education Industry Union 
New South Wales Division 
Level2 
104 Commonwealth Street 
SURRY IDLLS NSW 2010 

Dear Dr. Donaldson, 

REGISTRY 
Level35, Nauru House 

ao Collins Street, Melbourne, VIC 3000 
GPO Box 1994S, Melbourne, VIC 3001 

Telephone: (03) 8661 7993 
Fax: (03) 9654 6672 

Re: Application for certificate of exemption from requirements of Part IX, Division 11 
of the Workplace Relations Act 1996 

I refer to your application dated 13 August 2002 for a certificate of exemption under subsection 
271A(1) of the Workplace Relations Act 1996 ('the Act'), in respect of the Australian Film, 
Television and Radio School Branch of the National Tertiary Education Industry Union, for the 
financial year ended 30 June 2002. 

I have granted the application. My certificate is enclosed .. 

An examination of the records of this office indicates that the financial documents for the 
abovenarned branch for the year ended 30 June 2001 are still outstanding. Would you please advise 
Mr. Larry Powell of this office [telephone: (03) 8661 7993] by Monday, 1 September 2002 when 
lodgement of such documents can be expected. 

Yours sincerely, 

amien P. Staunton 
Deputy Industrial Registrar 

26 August 2002 
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Workplace Relations Act 1996 
s.271A certificate of exemption from requirements of Part IX, Division 11 

National Tertiary Education Industry Union 
(FR2002/447) 

CERTIFICATE 

On 20 August 2002 ·an application was made under subsection 271A(l) of the 

Workplace Relations Act 1996 for a certificate of exemption by the Australian Film, 

Television and Radio School Branch of the National Tertiary Education Industry Union 

in respect of financial year ended 30 June 2002. I am satisfied that the branch did not 

have any financial affairs in the year ended 30 June 2002. 

26 August 2002 


